16/10/2025, 08:51 Gmail - Re: Draeger Fabius Tiro Oxygen Sensor order

M Gmail Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

Re: Draeger Fabius Tiro Oxygen Sensor order
1 message

ABERNEITHIE, Marta (UNIVERSITY HOSPITALS OF NORTHAMPTONSHIRE - RNS) <marta.aberneithie@nhs.net> 16 October 2025 at 08:12

To: "kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk" <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Cc: "PEACOCK, Mark (UNIVERSITY HOSPITALS OF NORTHAMPTONSHIRE - RNS)" <mark.peacock7@nhs.net>

Good morning,
Can you send us a quote for four oxygen sensors? Please see part number below in email.

Regards

Marta Aberneithie

EBME Administrator/Clinical Engineering

Northampton General Hospital NHS Trust | Billing Road, Northampton, NN1 5BD
Tel: 01604 545440 / Ext: 5440

marta.aberneithie@nhs.net

ngh-tr.ebme@nhs.net

FROM 12TH MAY 2025 EBME MOVED TO THE BASEMENT IN BILLING ROAD ENTRANCE (AREA T). TURN RIGHT AFTER PAIN CLINIC

TO THE SLOPE GOING DOWN.

What3words: salt.wells.catch

From: PEACOCK, Mark (UNIVERSITY HOSPITALS OF NORTHAMPTONSHIRE - RNS) <mark.peacock7@nhs.net>
Sent: Wednesday, October 15, 2025 16:00

To: BIOMEDICAL.ENGINEERING (UNIVERSITY HOSPITALS OF NORTHAMPTONSHIRE - RNS) <ngh-tr.ebme@nhs.net>
Cc: DOOLAN, Paul (UNIVERSITY HOSPITALS OF NORTHAMPTONSHIRE - RNS) <paul.doolan@nhs.net>

Subject: Draeger Fabius Tiro Oxygen Sensor order

Hi,
Could you please order 4 of the below Draeger compatible Fabius Tiro Oxygen (O2) Sensor order. (Part Number:

0110023)
It might be an idea to enquire if we can get quote for a bit of discount for quantity.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=b5871a5be0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1846121574572903563%7Cmsg-f:1846121574572903...
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16/10/2025, 08:51 Gmail - Re: Draeger Fabius Tiro Oxygen Sensor order

Home * R-23V Oxygen Sensor

R-23V Oxygen Sensor

Part Number: 0110023
£43.10

£
@) VAT and Shipping Calculated at Checkout

Free UK Mainland Delivery (excluding Highlands)

|ﬂ§:w€-ﬂww !l O\i The R-23V Dual Cathode Oxygen Sensor is a simple, direct
- — L - 4 replacement to the Drager Werke* / North American Drager*
68-50645, Hewlett Packard* 15201, P.P.G.* 505055-001 and

Oxitron* 3710, offering long life and fast response.

Model Number: R-23V

Main OEM: Drager

OEM Sensor Part No.: 6850645
Qutput Connector: Slip rings, 3

Sensor Qutput: 24 -32 pA

Sensor Life: = 500,000 % oxygen hours
Response Time: < 12 seconds
Warranty: 15 months

Add to Basket

Contact Us

Viamed Ltd.
15 Station Road
Cross Hills
Keighley
West Yorkshire
BD207DT
United Kingdom

Phone: +44 (0)1535 634542
Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582
Company registered in England No. 01291765

Should you wish to direct your enquiry to a specific department please use the
following email addresses:
Sales: info@viamed.co.uk
Orders: orders@viamed.co.uk
General Enquiries: enquiries@viamed.co.uk
ISO and Regulatory Affairs: iso@viamed.co.uk

Technical: technical@viamed.co.uk

Kind regards,

Mark (Please Note: | am no longer available on Fridays)

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=b5871a5be0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1846121574572903563%7Cmsg-f:1846121574572903...  2/3



16/10/2025, 08:51 Gmail - Re: Draeger Fabius Tiro Oxygen Sensor order
Mark Peacock, M.1.E.T; EngTech.
Chief Bio-Medical Engineer
Email: mark.peacock7@nhs.net

EBME Dept. (AKA Medical Electronics Dept.)

FROM 12TH MAY 2025 EBME IS MOVING TO BASEMENT IN BILLING ROAD ENTRANCE (AREA T). TURN RIGHT AFTER PAIN CLINIC
TO THE SLOPE GOING DOWN.

What3words: salt.wells.catch

?: +44(0)1604 54 5440 Mob: 07738 261711
Northampton General Hospital.
Cliftonville, Northampton,

NN1 5BD

SAVE PAPER - Please do not print this e-mail unless absolutely necessary
“Patient Safety is Our Priority”
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This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient please:

i) inform the sender that you have received the message in error before deleting it; and

ii) do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take any action in relation to its
content (to do so is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful).

Thank you for your co-operation.

NHS.net Connect is the secure email, collaboration and directory service available for all NHS staff in
England. NHS.net Connect is approved for exchanging patient data and other sensitive information with

NHS.net Connect and other accredited email services.

For more information and to find out how you can switch visit Joining NHS.net Connect — NHS.net Connect Support
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